

New Titles Catalog



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Helicopter Society International (AHS)	
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	1
American Institute of Physics (AIP)	
American Nuclear Society (ANS)	
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	3
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	e
Atlantis Press	
BioMed Central	8
Canadian Institute of Mining Metallurgy and Petroleum (CIM)	9
Dechema e.V.	9
EDP Sciences	9
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	10
Elsevier Procedia	11
Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline	
Engineering Conferences International (ECI)	12
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	13
European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS)	13
IBC 2017	13
Institute of Acoustics (IOA)	13
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	13
Institute of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering	22
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	22
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	28
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	30
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	
International Association of Hydrological Sciences (IAHS)	31
International Electrical Testing Association (NETA)	
International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR)	31
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	31
John Wiley & Sons	
Majan University College	
NACE International	
Offshore Technology Conference (OTC)	
Polymer Processing Society	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Scientific Research Publishing Inc.	
Society for Biomaterials	
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC)	
The Applied Computational Electromagnetics Society (ACES)	
Water Environment Federation (WEF)	33

American Helicopter Society International (AHS):

AMERICAN HELICOPTER SOCIETY INTERNATIONAL FORUM AND TECHNOLOGY DISPLAY. ANNUAL. 74TH 2018. (FORUM 74) (5 VOLS) THE FUTURE OF VERTICAL FLIGHT

Held 14-17 May 2018, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 3,385 pages 9781510863293 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$320.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING AND THE LAW FORUM. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 16 pages 9781510864511

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$30.00

COMPUTING AND SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY DIVISION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 31 pages 9781510864443

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$50.00

DISTILLATION SYMPOSIUM, 2018, TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety

Softcover 55 pages 9781510864306

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES IN CLEAN ENERGY. 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety

Softcover 83 pages 9781510864313

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 93 pages 9781510864436

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

ETHYLENE PRODUCERS CONFERENCE. 30TH 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety

Softcover 601 pages 9781510864375

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$140.00

FUELS AND PETROCHEMICALS DIVISION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 56 pages 9781510864474

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

GAS UTILIZATION. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 157 pages 9781510864269

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

INDUSTRY 4.0 TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 110 pages 9781510864337

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

INNOVATIVE MANUFACTURING. 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 6 pages 9781510864344

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$30.00

LIAISON FUNCTIONS. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and

14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 188 pages 9781510864481

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

MANAGEMENT DIVISION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AlChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 14 pages 9781510864412

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$30.00

PROCESS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and

14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 157 pages 9781510864467

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

PROCESS INTENSIFICATION. 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 26 pages 9781510864351

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$40.00

PROCESS SAFETY. GLOBAL CONGRESS. 2018. (4 VOLS) TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 2,654 pages 9781510864320

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

REFINERY PROCESSING. TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 176 pages 9781510864276

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

SPRING MEETING POSTER SESSION AND NETWORKING RECEPTION. 2018. CORE PROGRAMMING AREA AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Core Programming Area at the 2018 AlChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 110 pages 9781510864542

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING FORUM. 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 410 pages 9781510864368

Curran Associates. Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

UPSTREAM ENGINEERING AND FLOW ASSURANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. TOPICAL CONFERENCE AT THE 2018 AICHE SPRING MEETING AND 14TH GLOBAL CONGRESS ON PROCESS SAFETY

Held 22-25 April 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Topical Conference at the 2018 AIChE Spring Meeting and 14th Global Congress on Process Safety.

Softcover 28 pages 9781510864290

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$40.00

American Institute of Physics (AIP):

NUCLEAR PHYSICS AND ASTROPHYSICS. CONFERENCE. 2008. FROM STABLE BEAMS TO EXOTIC NUCLEI

AIP Conference Proceedings Volume 1072

Held 25-30 June 2008, Cappadocia, Turkey.

Softcover 332 pages 9781510862937 Boztosun, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$189.00

American Nuclear Society (ANS):

NUCLEAR APPLICATIONS OF ACCELERATORS. INTERNATIONAL TOPICAL MEETING. 13TH 2017.

(Accapp'17) THE EXPANDING UNIVERSE OF ACCELERATOR APPLICATIONS

Held 31 July - 4 August 2017, Quebec City, Canada.

Softcover 501 pages 9781510852198

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$185.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2018. GROUNDWATER, SUSTAINABILITY, AND HYDRO-CLIMATE/CLIMATE CHANGE

Held 3-7 June 2018, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2018.

Softcover 362 pages 9781510865051 Kamojjala, P. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2018. HYDRAULICS AND WATERWAYS, WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS ANALYSIS AND SMART WATER

Held 3-7 June 2018, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2018.

Softcover 479 pages 9781510865068 Kamojjala, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2018. INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVES. HISTORY AND HERITAGE. EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES. AND STUDENT PAPERS

Held 3-7 June 2018, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water

Resources Congress 2018.

Softcover 354 pages 9781510865075 Kamojjala, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2018. WATER, WASTEWATER, AND STORMWATER; URBAN WATERSHED MANAGEMENT; MUNICIPAL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE; AND DESALINATION AND WATER REUSE

Held 3-7 June 2018, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2018.

Softcover 344 pages 9781510865082 Kamojjala, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES CONGRESS. WORLD. 2018. WATERSHED MANAGEMENT, IRRIGATION AND DRAINAGE, AND WATER RESOURCES PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT

Held 3-7 June 2018, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Selected Papers from the World Environmental and Water Resources Congress 2018.

Softcover 540 pages 9781510865099 Kamojjala, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) ADVANCES IN GEOMATERIAL MODELING AND SITE CHARACTERIZATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 295

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 573 pages 9781510865150 Stuedlein, A. W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) CASE HISTORIES AND LESSONS LEARNED

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 298

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 309 pages 9781510865181 Suleiman, M. T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) DEVELOPMENTS IN EARTH RETENTION, SUPPORT SYSTEMS, AND TUNNELING

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 297

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 351 pages 9781510865167 Lemnitzer, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) INNOVATIONS IN GROUND IMPROVEMENT FOR SOILS, PAVEMENTS, AND SUBGRADES

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 296

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 518 pages 9781510865174 Stuedlein, A. W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$100.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND ANALYSIS OF DEEP FOUNDATIONS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 294

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 767 pages 9781510865143 Suleiman, M. T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$140.00

FOUNDATION CONGRESS AND EQUIPMENT EXPO. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IFCEE 2018) RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING PRACTICE

Geotechnical Practice Publication No. 11

Held 5-10 March 2018, Orlando, Florida, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the International Foundation Congress and Equipment Expo 2018.

Softcover 480 pages 9781510865198 Lemnitzer, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

GEOTECHNICAL EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING AND SOIL DYNAMICS. 5TH 2018. LIQUEFACTION TRIGGERING, CONSEQUENCES AND MITIGATION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 290

Held 10-13 June 2018, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics V.

Softcover 636 pages 9781510865105 Brandenberg, S. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$120.00

GEOTECHNICAL EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING AND SOIL DYNAMICS. 5TH 2018. NUMERICAL MODELING AND SOIL STRUCTURE INTERACTION

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 292

Held 10-13 June 2018, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics V.

Softcover 482 pages 9781510865129 Brandenberg, S. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

GEOTECHNICAL EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING AND SOIL DYNAMICS. 5TH 2018. SEISMIC HAZARD ANALYSIS, EARTHQUAKE GROUND MOTIONS, AND REGIONAL-SCALE ASSESSMENT

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 291

Held 10-13 June 2018, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics V.

Softcover 702 pages 9781510865112 Brandenberg, S. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

GEOTECHNICAL EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING AND SOIL DYNAMICS. 5TH 2018. SLOPE STABILITY AND LANDSLIDES, LABORATORY TESTING, AND IN SITU TESTING

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 293

Held 10-13 June 2018, Austin, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of Geotechnical Earthquake Engineering and Soil Dynamics V.

Softcover 527 pages 9781510865136 Brandenberg, S. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. APPLICATIONS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 302

Held 12-15 November 2017, Dallas, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the Second Pan-American Conference on Unsaturated Soils.

Softcover 426 pages 9781510865228 Hoyos, L. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$82.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. FUNDAMENTALS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 301

Held 12-15 November 2017, Dallas, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the Second Pan-American Conference on Unsaturated Soils.

Softcover 603 pages 9781510865211 Hoyos, L. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$122.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. PLENARY PAPERS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 300

Held 12-15 November 2017, Dallas, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the Second Pan-American Conference on Unsaturated Soils.

Softcover 365 pages 9781510865204 Hoyos, L. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$82.00

UNSATURATED SOILS. PAN-AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. SWELL-SHRINK AND TROPICAL SOILS

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 303

Held 12-15 November 2017, Dallas, Texas, USA. Selected Papers from Sessions of the Second Pan-American Conference on Unsaturated Soils.

Softcover 460 pages 9781510865235 Hoyos, L. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$90.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

COMPUTATIONAL MODELING OF PEOPLE'S OPINIONS, PERSONALITY, AND EMOTIONS IN SOCIAL MEDIA. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018. (PEOPLES 2018)

Held 6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 128 pages 9781510863606

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

COMPUTATIONAL SEMANTICS BEYOND EVENTS AND ROLES. WORKSHOP. 2018 (SemBEaR 2018)

Held 5 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 38 pages 9781510863620

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

ETHICS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. ACL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018.

Held 5 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 14 pages 9781510863576

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$30.00

FIGURATIVE LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 2018.

Held 6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 138 pages 9781510863583

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

GENERALIZATION IN THE AGE OF DEEP LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 2018.

Held 5 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 33 pages 9781510863590

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$50.00

GRAPH-BASED METHODS FOR NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 12TH 2018.

(TextGraphs-12)

Held 6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 69 pages 9781510863675

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

HUMAN LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES. CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICAN CHAPTER OF ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2018. (NAACL HLT 2018) (3 VOLS) LONG PAPERS

Held 1-6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 2,271 pages 9781510863460 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

SEMANTIC EVALUATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 12TH 2018. (SemEval 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 5-6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 1,145 pages 9781510863538 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

SPATIAL LANGUAGE UNDERSTANDING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018. (SPLU-2018)

Held 6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 70 pages 9781510863637 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

STORYTELLING. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2018.

Held 5 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 66 pages 9781510863651 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

STYLISTIC VARIATION. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018.

Held 5 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 43 pages 9781510863668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

SUBWORD AND CHARACTER LEVEL MODELS IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018.

Held 6 June 2018, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 77 pages 9781510863613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

Atlantis Press:

ACCOUNTING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 6TH 2017. (IAC 2017) THE GROWTH GAME CHANGER: HOW ACCOUNTING WORKS IN THE DIGITAL ERA

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 55 Held 27-29 August 2017, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.
Softcover 282 pages 9781510864726 Siregar, S. V. N. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$240.00

ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH CONFERENCE. JOINT INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (JIAET 2018)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 137 Held 26-27 May 2018, Xi'an, China. Softcover 504 pages 9781510863330 Xu, B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$300.00

BIOINFORMATICS, BIOCHEMISTRY, BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (BBBS 2018)

Advances in Biological Sciences Research Volume 5
Held 14-15 April 2018, Hangzhou, China.
Softcover 239 pages 9781510864153 Ma, Y. F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$180.00

COMPETITIVE, SUSTAINABLE AND SECURE DEVELOPMENT OF THE REGIONAL ECONOMY: RESPONSE TO GLOBAL CHALLENGES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2018. (CSSDRE 2018)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 39

Held 18-20 April 2018, Volgograd, Russia.

Softcover 771 pages 9781510863774 Russkova, E. G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$360.00

CULTURE, EDUCATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF MODERN SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICCESE 2018) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 205

Held 1-3 March 2018, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 1,336 pages 9781510861909 McAnally, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$600.00

DENTISTRY SCIENTIFIC MEETING. INTERNATIONAL. 2017. (IDSM 2017) CLINICAL AND RESEARCH UPDATES IN DENTISTRY

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 4

Held 16-17 September 2017, Central Jakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 341 pages 9781510864160 Mandasari, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$240.00

EDUCATION INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICEI 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 173

Held 14 October 2017, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 393 pages 9781510863781 Mariana, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$300.00

INTERVENTION AND APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICIAP 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 135

Held 15-16 September 2017, Depok, Indonesia.

Softcover 494 pages 9781510864207 Asih, S. R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$300.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ICOSAT 2017) PROMOTING SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE, FOOD SECURITY, ENERGY, AND ENVIRONMENT THROUGH SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY FOR DEVELOPMENT

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 149

Held 10 August 2017, Ancol, Indonesia.

Softcover 183 pages 9781510863347 Tedja, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$180.00

SENSOR NETWORK AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICSNCE 2018)

Advances in Computer Science Research Volume 79

Held 27-29 April 2018, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 241 pages 9781510864719 Su, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$240.00

BioMed Central:

BIOINFORMATICS CONFERENCE. ASIA PACIFIC. 16TH 2018. (APBC 2018)

Held 15-17 January 2018, Yokohama, Japan.

Softcover 403 pages 9781510860193 Sakakibara, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

Canadian Institute of Mining Metallurgy and Petroleum (CIM):

MINERAL PROCESSING CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2016. (IMPC 2016) (9 VOLS)

Held 11-15 September 2016, Quebec City, Canada. Softcover 6,397 pages 9781510859388 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$450.00

Dechema e.V.:

CORROSION CONGRESS. EUROPEAN. 2017. (EUROCORR 2017) (AND 20TH INTERNATIONAL CORROSION CONGRESS AND PROCESS SAFETY CONGRESS 2017) (6 VOLS) CORROSION CONTROL FOR SAFER LIVING

Held 3-7 September 2017, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 4,021 pages 9781510862500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$395.00

EDP Sciences:

APPLICATION OF EXPERIMENTAL AND NUMERICAL METHODS IN FLUID MECHANICS AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 21ST 2018. (AEANMIFMAE-2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 168 (2018)
Held 25-27 April 2018, Rajecke Teplice, Slovakia.
Softcover 421 pages 9781510863873 Malcho, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

BUILDINGS, CONSTRUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (BCEE3-2017) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 162 (2018)
Held 23-25 October 2017, Sharm el-Shiekh, Egypt.
Softcover 1,238 pages 9781510862609 Al-Attar, T. S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$150.00

CAPTURE GAMMA-RAY SPECTROSCOPY AND RELATED TOPICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2017. (CGS16)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 178 (2018)
Held 18-22 September 2017, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 278 pages 9781510863095 Sun, Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

CONVERGENCE OF DIGITAL AND PHYSICAL WORLDS: TECHNOLOGICAL, ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL CHALLENGES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (CC-TESC2018)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 44 (2018)
Held 16-18 May 2018, St. Petersburg, Russia.
Softcover 628 pages 9781510864146 Sarygulov, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$140.00

ENERGY MATERIALS AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICEMEE 2018)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 38 (2018)
Held 13-15 April 2018, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 812 pages 9781510863934 Mostafa, M. N. H.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$150.00

ENERGY, POWER, PETROLEUM AND PETROCHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (E3PE 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 171 (2018)
Held 26-28 April 2017, Beirut, Lebanon.
Softcover 96 pages 9781510863897 Moubayed, N.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$80.00

ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 6TH 2017. (IMETI 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 169 (2018) Held 27-31 October 2017, Hualien, Taiwan.

Softcover 442 pages 9781510863880 Hsieh, W.-H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

EXOTIC ATOMS AND RELATED TOPICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (EXA 2017)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 181 (2018)
Held 11-15 September 2017, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 296 pages 9781510864535 Buhler, P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

EXPERIMENTAL FLUID MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2017. (EFM 2017)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 180 (2018)
Held 21-24 November 2017, Mikulov, Czech Republic.
Softcover 769 pages 9781510863910 Dancova, P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$140.00

FATIGUE CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2018. (FATIGUE 2018) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 165 (2018)
Held 27 May - 1 June 2018, Poitiers Futuroscope, France.
Softcover 1,601 pages 9781510863866 Henaff, G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$150.00

FLAVOUR CHANGING AND CONSERVING PROCESSES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2017. (FCCP 2017)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 179 (2018)
Held 7-9 September 2017, Anacapri, Italy.
Softcover 150 pages 9781510863903 D'Ambrosio, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$80.00

MECHANICAL, AERONAUTICAL AND AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2018. (ICMAA 2018)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 166 (2018)
Held 24-26 February 2018, Singapore.
Softcover 128 pages 9781510861985 Amir, H. F. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$80.00

WATER, WASTE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 6TH 2017. (EDE6-2017) AFRICA, STATE OF PLAY AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 37 (2018)
Held 12-14 December 2017, Beni Mellal, Morocco.
Softcover 336 pages 9781510863927 Boukdir, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

CORROSION AND ELECTROCHEMISTRY OF ADVANCED MATERIALS, IN HONOR OF KOJI HASHIMOTO. (208TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 01 No.04
Held 16-21 October 2005, Los Angeles, California, USA. 208th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 546 pages 9781566774970 Fujimoto, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$114.00

DURABILITY AND RELIABILITY OF LOW-TEMPERATURE FUEL CELLS SYSTEMS. (208TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 01 No.08
Held 16-21 October 2005, Los Angeles, California. 208th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 498 pages 9781566774918 Jarvi, T. D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$97.00

ECS MEETING. 233RD 2018. (5 VOLS) MEETING ABSTRACTS

Meeting Abstracts 2018-01

Held 13-17 May 2018, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 2,654 pages 9781510862753

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$250.00

PHYSICS AND TECHNOLOGY OF HIGH-K GATE DIELECTRICS III. (2 PARTS) (208TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 01 No.05

Held 16-21 October 2005, Los Angeles, California. 208th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 796 pages 9781566774444 Kar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$134.00

PROTON EXCHANGE MEMBRANE FUEL CELLS V, IN HONOR OF SUPRAMANIAM SRINIVASAN. (208TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 01 No.06

Held 16-21 October 2005, Los Angeles, California. 208th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 629 pages 9781566774963 Fuller, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$124.00

SOLID STATE IONIC DEVICES IV. (208TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 01 No.07

Held 16-21 October 2005, Los Angeles, California. 208th ECS Meeting.

Softcover 406 pages 9781566774949 Wachsman, E. D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$93.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AMBIENT SYSTEMS, NETWORKS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (ANT 2018) (2 PARTS) (AND 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SUSTAINABLE ENERGY INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, SEIT 2018)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 130

Held 8-11 May 2018, Porto, Portugal.

Softcover 1,175 pages 9781510862579 Shakshuki, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

DESIGN CONFERENCE. CIRP. 28TH 2018.

Procedia CIRP Volume 70

Held 23-25 May 2018, Nantes, France.

Softcover 486 pages 9781510863354 Laroche, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

ELECTRO PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL MACHINING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 19TH 2017. (ISEM XIX)

Procedia CIRP Volume 68

Held 23-27 April 2017, Bilbao, Spain.

Softcover 830 pages 9781510862234 Aranzabe, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$145.00

LIFE CYCLE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. CIRP. 25TH 2018. (2 PARTS)

Procedia CIRP Volume 69

Held 30 April - 2 May 2018, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 991 pages 9781510861923 Owsianiak, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

MATERIALS FOR ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (ICMAT 2017) SYMPOSIUM A-I

Procedia Engineering Volume 215

Held 18-23 June 2017, Singapore.

Softcover 275 pages 9781510865655 Fan, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

MATERIALS FOR ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (ICMAT 2017) SYMPOSIUM M-Z

Procedia Engineering Volume 216
Held 18-23 June 2017, Singapore.
Softcover 189 pages 9781510865662 Ding, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

SURFACE INTEGRITY. CIRP CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (CSI 2018)

Procedia CIRP Volume 71
Held 11-13 July 2018, Tianjin, China.
Softcover 510 pages 9781510864122 Fang, F.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$145.00

Elsevier Science Direct - IFAC PapersOnline:

MATHEMATICAL MODELLING. VIENNA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (MATHMOD 2018) (2 PARTS)

IFAC PapersOnline Volume 51, Issue 2
Held 21-23 February 2018, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 894 pages 9781510863088 Breitenecker, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$185.00

Engineering Conferences International (ECI):

ADVANCED CERAMIC MATRIX COMPOSITES: SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY OF MATERIALS, DESIGN, APPLICATIONS, PERFORMANCE AND INTEGRATION. CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 5-9 November 2017, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 59 pages 9781510862227 Kagawa, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$80.00

COMPOSITES AT LAKE LOUISE. CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 12-16 November 2017, Lake Louise, Canada. Softcover 35 pages 9781510862210 Duoss, E. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

ELECTROPHORETIC DEPOSITION: FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS. CONFERENCE. 6TH 2017.

An ECI Conference Series Volume 17AD
Held 1-6 October 2017, Gyeongju, South Korea.
Softcover 58 pages 9781510862203 Boccaccini, A. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$80.00

ENZYME ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 24TH 2017.

An ECI Conference Series Volume 17AE
Held 24-28 September 2017, Toulouse, France.
Softcover 189 pages 9781510862197 Monsan, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

MICROBIAL ENGINEERING. CONFERENCE. 2018.

Held 4-8 March 2018, Santa Fe, New Mexico, USA. Softcover 65 pages 9781510862180 Keshavarz-Moore, E. et al Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$80.00

NANOMECHANICAL TESTING IN MATERIALS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT. CONFERENCE. 6TH 2017.

An ECI Conference Series Volume 17AN
Held 1-6 October 2017, Dubrovnik, Croatia.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510862173 Durst, K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$80.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ENGINEERING AND MINING GEOPHYSICS. CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 14TH 2018. (2 VOLS)

Held 23-27 April 2018, Almaty, Kazakhstan. Softcover 1,109 pages 9781510862715 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. EAGE-HAGI ASIA PACIFIC MEETING. 1ST 2018.

Held 9-13 April 2018, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 557 pages 9781510862692 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

SAINT PETERSBURG INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 8TH 2018. (2 VOLS) INNOVATIONS IN GEOSCIENCE - TIME FOR BREAKTHROUGH

Held 9-12 April 2018, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 1,240 pages 9781510862708 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

European Council for Modelling and Simulation (ECMS):

MODELLING AND SIMULATION. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 32ND 2018. (ECMS 2018)

Held 22-25 May 2018, Wilhelmshaven, Germany. Softcover 512 pages 9781510863248 Nolle, L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

IBC 2017:

BOTANICAL CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 19TH 2017. (IBC 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-29 July 2017, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 1,222 pages 9781510861695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

Institute of Acoustics (IOA):

ACOUSTICS. CONFERENCE. 2018. ACWSTEG 2018

Proceedings of the Institute of Acoustics Volume 40 Pt.1 Held 23-24 April 2018, Cardiff, UK. Softcover 451 pages 9781510862418 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

<u>Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)</u>:

ADVANCED COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (ICACI 2018)

Held 29-31 March 2018, Xiamen, China. Softcover 883 pages 9781538643631 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$333.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ACOMP 2017)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2017, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 154 pages 9781538606087 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2016. (ADCOM 2016)

Held 8-10 September 2016, Bangalore, India. Softcover 52 pages 9781538623909 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$157.00

List Price \$205.00

ADVANCED INFOCOMM TECHNOLOGY. 9TH 2017. (ICAIT 2017)

Held 22-24 November 2017, Chengdu, China. Softcover 449 pages 9781538636299 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$256.00

ADVANCED MECHATRONICS, INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURE, AND INDUSTRIAL AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICAMIMIA 2017)

Held 12-14 October 2017, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 358 pages 9781538627303 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$231.00

LIST TICE \$251.00

ADVANCED NETWORKS AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ANTS 2017)

Held 17-20 December 2017, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 603 pages 9781538623480 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$286.00

ADVANCED SYSTEMS AND ELECTRIC TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (IC_ASET 2018)

Held 22-25 March 2018, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 508 pages 9781538644508 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$262.00

ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 2018. (ASET 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 6 February - 5 April 2018, Dubai, Sharjah, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 980 pages 9781538624005 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$351.00

AI AND ROBOTICS. CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (IRANOPEN 2018) (AND 10TH ROBOCUP IRANOPEN INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM)

Held 10 April 2018, Qazvin, Iran. Softcover 87 pages 9781538657072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$183.00

APPLIED AND THEORETICAL COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (iCATccT 2017)

Held 21-23 December 2017, Tumkur, Karnataka, India. Softcover 369 pages 9781538611456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$243.00

APPLIED SYSTEM INNOVATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICASI 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-17 April 2018, Chiba, Japan. Softcover 1,365 pages 9781538643433 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$433.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND BIG DATA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICAIBD 2018)

Held 26-28 May 2018, Chengdu, China. Softcover 289 pages 9781538669884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$227.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING, RADIOELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. URAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (USBEREIT 2018)

Held 7-8 May 2018, Yekaterinburg, Russia. Softcover 379 pages 9781538649473 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$242.00

BIOMEDICAL IMAGING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2018. (ISBI 2018) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-7 April 2018, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 1,587 pages 9781538636374 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$498.00

BIOMETRICS AND FORENSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2018. (IWBF 2018)

Held 7-8 June 2018, Sassari, Italy. Softcover 127 pages 9781538613672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$198.00

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (ICBIR 2018)

Held 17-18 May 2018, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 670 pages 9781538652558

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$298.00

CHILEAN COMPUTER SCIENCE SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2017. (SCCC 2017)

Held 16-20 October 2017, Arica, Chile, Softcover 367 pages 9781538634844 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$242.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2018. (LASCAS 2018)

Held 25-28 February 2018, Puerto Vallarta, Mexico. Softcover 348 pages 9781538623121 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$238.00

CIRCUITS, CONTROLS, AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (CCUBE 2017)

Held 15-16 December 2017, Bangalore, India. Softcover 246 pages 9781538606162 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$219.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND BIG DATA ANALYSIS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICCCBDA 2018)

Held 20-22 April 2018, Chengdu, China. Softcover 657 pages 9781538643020 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$291.00

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND NETWORK TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2017. (CSNT 2017)

Held 11-13 November 2017, Nagpur, India. Softcover 395 pages 9781538618615 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$245.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN BIOINFORMATICS AND COMPUTATIONAL BIOLOGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2018. (CIBCB 2018)

Held 30 May - 2 June 2018, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 161 pages 9781538614006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$204.00

COMPUTER AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICCTA 2018)

Held 3-5 May 2018, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 220 pages 9781538669969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$214.00

COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE. ACM/IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 45TH 2018. (ISCA 2018)

Held 1-6 June 2018, Los Angeles, California, USA. Softcover 860 pages 9781538659854 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$329.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2018. (IEEE INFOCOM 2018) (4 VOLS)

Held 16-19 April 2018, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 2,770 pages 9781538641293 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$681.00

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY IN RUSSIA AND IN THE FORMER SOVIET UNION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2017. (SORUCOM 2017)

Held 3-5 October 2017, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 247 pages 9781538647424 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$219.00

COMPUTERS COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (ICCCC 2018)

Held 8-12 May 2018, Oradea, Romania. Softcover 307 pages 9781538619353 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$229.00

CONSUMER TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (ISCT 2018)

Held 11-12 May 2018, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 87 pages 9781538646168 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$176.00

CONTROL AND ROBOTICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ICCRE 2018)

Held 20-23 April 2018, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 298 pages 9781538666647 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$228.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL CARPATHIAN. 19TH 2018. (ICCC 2018)

Held 28-31 May 2018, Szilvasvarad, Hungary. Softcover 654 pages 9781538647639 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$291.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICCAR 2018)

Held 20-23 April 2018, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 513 pages 9781538663394 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$266.00

CONTROL, DECISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (CoDIT 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-13 April 2018, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 1,139 pages 9781538650660 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$381.00

DESIGN, TEST, INTEGRATION AND PACKAGING OF MEMS AND MOEMS. SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (DTIP 2018)

Held 22-25 May 2018, Roma, Italy. Softcover 285 pages 9781538662007 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$227.00

DEVELOPMENT AND APPLICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (DAS 2018)

Held 24-26 May 2018, Suceava, Romania. Softcover 211 pages 9781538614969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$212.00

E-LEARNING, E-MANAGEMENT AND E-SERVICES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2017. (IC3E 2017)

Held 16-17 November 2017, Miri, Sarawak, Malaysia. Softcover 156 pages 9781538631461 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$203.00

ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (ICEEE 2018)

Held 3-5 May 2018, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 491 pages 9781538663936 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$263.00

ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. CHINA INTERNATIONAL. 2017. (CIEEC 2017)

Held 25-27 October 2017, Beijing, China. Softcover 878 pages 9781509062775 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$306.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. OPEN CONFERENCE. 2018. (eStream 2018)

Held 26 April 2018, Vilnius, Lithuania. Softcover 51 pages 9781538667385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$122.00

ELECTRICAL-ELECTRONICS AND BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. SCIENTIFIC MEETING. 2018. (EBBT 2018)

Held 18-19 April 2018, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 222 pages 9781538651360 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$215.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 3RD 2017. (GEMCCON 2017)

Held 8-10 November 2017, Sao Paulo, Brazil. Softcover 81 pages 9781538629925 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$168.00

ELEKTRO. 2018.

Held 21-23 May 2018, Mikulov, Czech Republic. Softcover 714 pages 9781538647608 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$301.00

EMERGING IDEAS AND TRENDS IN THE ENGINEERING OF CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 4TH 2018. (EITEC 2018)

Held 10 April 2018, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 41 pages 9781538674697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$96.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ELECTRONIC DEVICES AND COMPUTATIONAL TECHNIQUES. 2018. (EDCT 2018)

Held 8-9 March 2018, Kolkata, India. Softcover 208 pages 9781538614860 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$212.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (ENERGYCON 2018)

Held 3-7 June 2018, Limassol, Cyprus. Softcover 721 pages 9781538612835 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$302.00

ENERGY, COMMUNICATION, DATA ANALYTICS AND SOFT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICECDS 2017) (5 VOLS)

Held 1-2 August 2017, Chennai, India. Softcover 3,922 pages 9781538618882 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$887.00

ENGINEER INFINITE CONFERENCE. IEEMA. 2018. (eTechNxT 2018)

Held 13-14 March 2018, New Delhi, India. Softcover 625 pages 9781538611395 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$286.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION CONFERENCE. IEEE GLOBAL. 2018. (EDUCON 2018) (3 VOLS)

Held 17-20 April 2018, Santa Cruz de Tenerife, Spain.

Softcover 2,102 pages 9781538629581

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$560.00

ENVIRONMENTAL, ENERGY, AND STRUCTURAL MONITORING SYSTEMS. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2018. (EESMS

Held 21-22 June 2018, Salerno, Italy. Softcover 103 pages 9781538664063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

EVOLVING AND ADAPTIVE INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2018. (EAIS 2018)

Held 25-27 May 2018. Rhodes. Greece. Softcover 156 pages 9781538613771 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$204.00

HARMONICS AND QUALITY OF POWER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2018. (ICHQP 2018)

Held 13-16 May 2018, Ljubljana, Slovenia. Softcover 780 pages 9781538605189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$317.00

IC DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICICDT 2018)

Held 4-6 June 2018, Otranto, Italy. Softcover 203 pages 9781538625514 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$213.00

INDUSTRIAL CYBER-PHYSICAL SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2018. (ICPS 2018)

Held 15-18 May 2018, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 846 pages 9781538665329 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$321.00

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICIM 2018)

Held 25-27 May 2018, Oxford, United Kingdom. Softcover 297 pages 9781538661482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$228.00

INNOVATIVE SMART GRID TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE POWER AND ENERGY SOCIETY. 2018. (ISGT 2018)

Held 19-22 February 2018, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 405 pages 9781538624548 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$246.00

INTELLIGENT GREEN BUILDING AND SMART GRID. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (IGBSG 2018)

Held 22-25 April 2018, Yilan, Taiwan. Softcover 258 pages 9781538606629 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$226.00

INTELLIGENT SUSTAINABLE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICISS 2017) (2 VOLS)

- 18 -

Held 7-8 December 2017, Palladam, India. Softcover 1,243 pages 9781538619605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$387.00

INTERDISCIPLINARY PHD WORKSHOP. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IIPHDW 2018)

Held 9-12 May 2018, Swinoujscie, Poland. Softcover 417 pages 9781538661444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$249.00

KNOWLEDGE AND SMART TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (KST 2018)

Held 31 January - 3 February 2018, Chiang Mai, Thailand.

Softcover 296 pages 9781538640166

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$232.00

MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICMSE 2016)

Held 18-20 August 2016, Olten, Switzerland. Softcover 353 pages 9781509036066

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$237.00

MEDICAL ENGINEERING PHYSICS EXCHANGES/PAN AMERICAN HEALTH CARE EXCHANGES. GLOBAL. 2018. (GMEPE/PAHCE 2018)

Held 19-24 March 2018, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 191 pages 9781538654767

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$213.00

MEMORY WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (IMW 2018)

Held 13-16 May 2018, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 190 pages 9781538652480 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$212.00

MICROELECTRONIC TEST STRUCTURES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMTS 2018)

Held 19-22 March 2018, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 217 pages 9781538650721

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$214.00

MICROPROCESSOR AND SOC TEST AND VERIFICATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 18TH 2017. (MTV 2017)

Held 11-12 December 2017, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 74 pages 9781538633526

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$168.00

MICROWAVE AND RADAR CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 22ND 2018. (MIKON 2018)

Held 14-17 May 2018, Poznan, Poland. Softcover 727 pages 9781538637234

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$304.00

MICROWAVE MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. ARFTG. 71ST 2008. (ARFTG)

Held 20 June 2008, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 138 pages 9781509012190 Curran Associates, Inc. (2008)

List Price \$199.00

MILITARY COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICMCIS 2018)

Held 22-23 May 2018, Warsaw, Poland. Softcover 317 pages 9781538645604 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$231.00

NATURAL COMPUTATION, FUZZY SYSTEMS AND KNOWLEDGE DISCOVERY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2017. (ICNC-FSKD 2017) (4 VOLS)

Held 29-31 July 2017, Guilin, China.

Softcover 3,121 pages 9781538621660

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$756.00

OPTICAL FIBER COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2018. (OFC 2018) (4 VOLS)

Held 11-15 March 2018, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 2,614 pages 9781538658345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$681.00

OPTICAL NETWORK DESIGN AND MODELING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ONDM 2018)

Held 14-17 May 2018, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 271 pages 9781538662014

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$219.00

PHOTOVOLTAIC SPECIALIST CONFERENCE. IEEE. 44TH 2017. (PVSC 2017) (5 VOLS)

Held 25-30 June 2017, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 3,986 pages 9781509056064

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$941.00

POSITION, LOCATION AND NAVIGATION SYMPOSIUM. IEEE/ION. 2018. (PLANS 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-26 April 2018, Monterey, California, USA.

Softcover 1,569 pages 9781538616482

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$455.00

POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ICPRE 2017)

Held 20-23 September 2017, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 1,088 pages 9781538621578

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$348.00

POWER SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES AND ICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2018. (ISPSD 2018)

Held 13-17 May 2018, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 523 pages 9781538629284

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$275.00

POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2017. (ICPS 2017)

Held 21-23 December 2017, Pune, India.

Softcover 858 pages 9781538617908

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$335.00

POWER, INSTRUMENTATION, CONTROL AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (PICC 2018)

Held 18-20 January 2018, Thrissur, India.

Softcover 476 pages 9781538624630

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$267.00

RADAR CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2018. (RadarConf18) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-27 April 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA.

Softcover 1,597 pages 9781538641682

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$474.00

REAL-TIME AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. 2018. (RTEST 2018)

Held 9-10 May 2018, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 111 pages 9781538614761

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$196.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (RAIT 2018)

Held 15-17 March 2018, Dhanbad, India.

Softcover 751 pages 9781538630402

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$309.00

RECENT INNOVATIONS IN SIGNAL PROCESSING AND EMBEDDED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (RISE 2017)

Held 27-29 October 2017, Bhopal, India. Softcover 632 pages 9781509047611 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$287.00

SENSING, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SECON Workshops 2018)

Held 11 June 2018, Hong Kong. Softcover 88 pages 9781538652428 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$192.00

SERIOUS GAMES AND APPLICATIONS FOR HEALTH. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (SeGAH 2018)

Held 16-18 May 2018, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 385 pages 9781538662991 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$243.00

SIGNAL AND POWER INTEGRITY. IEEE WORKSHOP. 22ND 2018. (SPI 2018)

Held 22-25 May 2018, Brest, France. Softcover 149 pages 9781538623008 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$203.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (ISSPIT 2017)

Held 18-20 December 2017, Bilbao, Spain. Softcover 458 pages 9781538646632 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$257.00

SMARTWORLD CONGRESS. IEEE. 2017. (SmartWorld/SCALCOM/UIC/ATC/CBDCom/IOP/SCI) (SMARTWORLD AND ASSOCIATED CONFERENCES) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-8 August 2017, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 1,860 pages 9781538615911 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$552.00

SOFTWARE SECURITY AND ASSURANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICSSA 2017)

Held 24-25 July 2017, Altoona, Pennsylvania, USA. Softcover 126 pages 9781538648094 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$199.00

SPEECH DATABASES AND SPEECH I/O SYSTEMS AND ASSESSMENT. CONF OF THE ORIENTAL CHAPTER OF THE INTL COORDINATING COMMITTEE. 20TH 2017. (O-COCOSDA 2017)

Held 1-3 November 2017, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 232 pages 9781538633342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$217.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SMART-CITY ENERGY SECURITY AND POWER. 2018. (ICSESP 2018)

Held 28-30 March 2018, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 484 pages 9781538645826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$267.00

TEST SYMPOSIUM. IEEE EUROPEAN. 23RD 2018. (ETS 2018)

Held 28 May - 1 June 2018, Bremen, Germany. Softcover 162 pages 9781538637296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$205.00

VISUAL ANALYTICS IN HEALTHCARE. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2017. (VAHC 2017)

Held 1 October 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 91 pages 9781538631881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$191.00

WEARABLE ROBOTICS AND REHABILITATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (WeRob 2017)

Held 5-8 November 2017, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 117 pages 9781538613610 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$198.00

WEB RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICWR 2018)

Held 25-26 April 2018, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 167 pages 9781538653654 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$204.00

WIRELESS AND MICROWAVE CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. TEXAS SYMPOSIUM. 2018. (WMCS 2018)

Held 5-6 April 2018, Waco, Texas, USA. Softcover 155 pages 9781538649190 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$205.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2018. (WCNC 2018) (4 VOLS)

Held 15-18 April 2018, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 3,035 pages 9781538617359 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$733.00

Institute of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering:

APPLIED MATHEMATICS. CONFERENCE. 17TH 2018. (APLIMAT 2018) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-8 February 2018, Bratislava, Slovak Republic. Softcover 1,119 pages 9781510862487 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCED IN CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 21ST 2018. (3 PARTS) (FORM 2018) CONSTRUCTION - THE FORMATION OF LIVING ENVIRONMENT

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 365
Held 25-27 April 2018, Moscow, Russia.
Softcover 2,367 pages 9781510864801 Askadskiy, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$195.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2017. (ICAMST 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 367 Held 19-20 September 2017, Makassar, Indonesia. Softcover 379 pages 9781510864825 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

AEROSPACE AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (AEROMECH17) RECENT ADVANCEMENTS AND INNOVATIONS IN AEROSPACE AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 370 Held 21-22 November 2017, Batu Ferringhi, Malaysia.

Softcover 554 pages 9781510864009

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

BIG DATA AND CLOUD COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICOBIC 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1018
Held 25-27 November 2017, Kuching, Malaysia.
Softcover 158 pages 9781510864016
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

BIOLOGY, CHEMISTRY, COMPUTER SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS, AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (IHSCICONF2017) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1003
Held 13-14 December 2017, Baghdad, Iraq.
Softcover 1,203 pages 9781510863439 Makki, S. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$160.00

CLEAN AND GREEN ENERGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 7TH 2018, (ICCGE 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 154
Held 7-9 February 2018, Paris, France.
Softcover 178 pages 9781510863378
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

COGNITIVE ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3ND 2017.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 363
Held 22-25 November 2017, Tomsk, Russia.
Softcover 215 pages 9781510863422
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

COMPUTING, TECHNOLOGY, SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT IN SPORTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (ICOTSM 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1020 Held 25-27 November 2017, Kuching, Malaysia. Softcover 86 pages 9781510864023 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$95.00

CURRENT RESEARCH IN HYDRAULIC TURBINES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2018.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1042 Held 20 March 2018, Dhulikhel, Nepal. Softcover 96 pages 9781510864931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICECC 2018)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1026 Held 6-8 March 2018, Male, Maldives. Softcover 230 pages 9781510864054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

ENVIRONMENT AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (ICERE 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 159 Held 25-27 February 2018, Da Nang, Vietnam.

Softcover 349 pages 9781510864771 Tuan, V. D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (ICESD 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 151
Held 7-9 February 2018, Paris, France.
Softcover 299 pages 9781510863941
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

FAIR NEXT GENERATION SCIENTISTS. CONFERENCE. 2017. (FAIRNESS 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1024 Held 28 May - 3 June 2017, Sitges, Spain. Softcover 217 pages 9781510863446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

FOOD SECURITY AND SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE IN THE TROPICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (IC-FSSAT 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 157 Held 24-25 October 2017, Sulawesi Selatan, Indonesia. Softcover 439 pages 9781510863972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

FRONTIER OF SCIENCE AND SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICFSS-2017) MARITIME PERSPECTIVES TO PUBLIC DISCOURSE

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 156 Held 3-5 November 2017, Makassar, Indonesia. Softcover 435 pages 9781510863965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

FUTURE ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (ICFEE 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 150 Held 10-12 January 2018, Phuket, Thailand.
Softcover 225 pages 9781510863361
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

GLOBAL SUSTAINABILITY AND CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (ICGSCE 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 358
Held 15-16 February 2017, Putrajaya, Malaysia.
Softcover 468 pages 9781510863408
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

GRAVITATION AND MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS. MEXICAN SCHOOL. 11TH 2016. QUANTUM GRAVITY: SCHEMES, MODELS AND PHENOMENOLOGY

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1030
Held 5-9 December 2016, Playa del Carmen, Mexico.
Softcover 79 pages 9781510864900 Hernandez, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGY FOR VALUE CHAINS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2017. (GREENVC 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 160 Held 23-24 October 2017, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 168 pages 9781510864788 Karina, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

HABITECHNO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. ECOREGION AS A VERB OF SETTLEMENT TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 152 Held 11 November 2017, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 317 pages 9781510864764 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ITBI 2018) (3 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1015 Held 18-20 January 2018, Tomsk, Russia. Softcover 1,865 pages 9781510863200 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$195.00

INNOVATIVE RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (EUROINVENT ICIR 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 374

Held 17-18 May 2018, Iasi, Romania.

Softcover 690 pages 9781510864870 Sandu, A. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATION ON ADVANCED NEUTRON SOURCES. MEETING. 22ND 2017. (ICANS

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1021

Held 27-31 May 2017, Oxford, UK.

Softcover 388 pages 9781510864030 King, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

ITB CENTENNIAL. 1ST 2018. (AND 4TH PLANOCOSMO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE) TRANSFORMING BEYOND BORDERS, STARTING THE NEW URBAN AGENDA

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 158

Held 3-5 April 2018, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 734 pages 9781510863989 Fahmi, F. Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

LARGE TPCS FOR LOW ENERGY RARE EVENT DETECTION. SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1029

Held 1-2 December 2016, Paris, France.

Softcover 53 pages 9781510864894

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

LASER TECHNOLOGY AND OPTICS SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2017. (ILATOS 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1027

Held 26-28 September 2017, Johor Bahru, Malaysia.

Softcover 126 pages 9781510863453

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

MATERIAL STRENGTH AND APPLIED MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (MSAM 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 372

Held 10-13 April 2018, Kitakyushu, Japan.

Softcover 355 pages 9781510864856

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING. CHEMNITZ SEMINAR. 20TH 2018. 20. WERKSTOFFTECHNISCHES **KOLLOQUIUM**

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 373

Held 14-15 March 2018, Chemnitz, Germany.

Softcover 232 pages 9781510864863

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

MATHEMATICS AND NATURAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICONMNS 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1040

Held 6-7 September 2017, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 377 pages 9781510864115

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

MEASUREMENT SCIENCE CHALLENGES IN NATURAL AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. JOINT IMEKO TC1-TC7-TC13 SYMPOSIUM. 2017.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1044

Held 31 July - 3 August 2017, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 444 pages 9781510864948 Costa-Felix, R. P. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, AUTOMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2017. (MEACS 2017) (3 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 327 Held 4-6 December 2017, Tomsk, Russia. Softcover 2,137 pages 9781510863392

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

MECHATRONICS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2018. (ICMM 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 361 Held 27-29 January 2018, Phuket, Thailand.

Softcover 163 pages 9781510863996

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

MICROTECHNOLOGY AND THERMAL PROBLEMS IN ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (MICROTHERM 2017) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE SMART ENGINEERING OF NEW MATERIALS, SENM 2017) (SEMTHERM 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1033

Held 26-29 June 2017, Lodz, Poland.

Softcover 89 pages 9781510864085 Raj, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

NEW PARADIGM AND INNOVATION ON NATURAL SCIENCE AND ITS APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 7TH 2017. (ISNPINSA-7) (2 PARTS) SCIENCE AND DATA SCIENCE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1025

Held 17 October 2017, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 916 pages 9781510864047 Warsito, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$160.00

NONEQUILIBRIUM THERMODYNAMICS AND STATISTICAL PHYSICS: FROM RATIONAL MODELING TO ITS APPLICATIONS. MEETING. 2017.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1035

Held 16-17 March 2017, Fukuoka, Japan.

Softcover 88 pages 9781510864108 Taniguchi, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

NUCLEAR PHYSICS, NEUTRON PHYSICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL. 22ND 2017.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1023

Held 10-16 September 2017, Varna, Bulgaria.

Softcover 232 pages 9781510863231

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

NUMERICAL MODELING OF SPACE PLASMA FLOWS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2017. (ASTRONUM 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1031

Held 26-30 June 2017, Saint-Malo, France.

Softcover 231 pages 9781510864061 Pogorelov, N. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

PHYSICA.SPB. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1038

Held 24-26 October 2017, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 769 pages 9781510864917 Averkiev, N. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

POLYMER AND COMPOSITE MATERIALS. GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018. (PCM 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 369

Held 10-13 April 2018, Kitakyushu, Japan. Softcover 323 pages 9781510864849

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (ACPEE 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 366

Held 22-24 March 2018. Kitakvushu, Japan.

Softcover 606 pages 9781510864818

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

RECENT PROGRESS IN MANY-BODY THEORIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 19TH 2017, (MBT19)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1041

Held 25-30 June 2017, Pohang, South Korea.

Softcover 148 pages 9781510864924 Han, J. E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

RENEWABLE ENERGIES AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (REEE'2017)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 161

Held 8-9 November 2017, Fez, Morocco.

Softcover 247 pages 9781510864795 Mechagrane, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2ND 2018. (IWRED 2018) (3

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 153

Held 20-22 April 2018, Guilin, China.

Softcover 1,960 pages 9781510863958

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1032

Held 21-22 February 2018, Karbala, Iraq.

Softcover 712 pages 9781510864078

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

SCIENCE OF MAKING TORQUE FROM WIND CONFERENCE. 2018. (TORQUE 2018) (3 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1037

Held 20-22 June 2018, Milan, Italy.

Softcover 2,387 pages 9781510864399 Croce, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$195.00

SMART ENGINEERING MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (ICSEM 2018)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 362

Held 7-9 March 2018, Bucharest, Russia.

Softcover 192 pages 9781510863415

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$110.00

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2017.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 142

Held 10-12 August 2017, Surakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 523 pages 9781510861091

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

TEXTURES OF MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2017. (ICOTOM-18)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 375 Held 6-10 November 2017, St. George, Utah, USA Softcover 295 pages 9781510864887 Wright, S. I. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

THEORETICAL PHYSICS. VIETNAM NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 42ND 2017. (NCTP-42)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 1034 Held 31 July - 3 August 2017. Can Tho. Vietnam. Softcover 81 pages 9781510864092 Hoang, T. X. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

THERMAL METHODS FOR ENHANCED OIL RECOVERY: LABORATORY TESTING, SIMULATION AND OILFIELDS APPLICATIONS, INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP, 2ND 2017, (THEOR 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 155 Held 19-23 June 2017, Kazan, Russia. Softcover 170 pages 9781510863385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

WOOD AND BIOFIBER INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (WOBIC 2017)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 368 Held 21-23 November 2017, Selangor, Malaysia. Softcover 454 pages 9781510864832 Jawaid, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCED COLLABORATIVE NETWORKS, SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (COLLA 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018. Softcover 43 pages 9781510865532 Uosaki, N. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

ADVANCES IN SIGNAL, IMAGE AND VIDEO PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (SIGNAL 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at InfoSys 2018. Softcover 90 pages 9781510865471 Neves, A. J. R. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$80.00

ADVANCES IN VEHICULAR SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (VEHICULAR 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018. Softcover 83 pages 9781510865518 Tsukada, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS OF VISUAL PARADIGMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (VISUAL 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018. Softcover 12 pages 9781510865556 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$30.00

AUTONOMIC AND AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2018. (ICAS 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at InfoSys 2018. Softcover 55 pages 9781510865433 Topalova, I. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$65.00

BIOINFORMATICS, BIOCOMPUTATIONAL SYSTEMS AND BIOTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 10TH 2018, (BIOTECHNO 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at BioSciencesWorld 2018.

Softcover 19 pages 9781510865488 Klevas, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$40.00

BUILDING AND EXPLORING WEB BASED ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2018. (WEB 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at InfoSys 2018.

Softcover 43 pages 9781510865457 Ruckemann, C.-P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

COMPUTING IN THE GLOBAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 13TH 2018. (ICCGI 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018.

Softcover 30 pages 9781510865495 Ruckemann, C.-P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$50.00

EVOLVING INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2018. (INTERNET 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018. Softcover 40 pages 9781510865525 Cavendish, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

HUMAN AND SOCIAL ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2018. (HUSO 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018. Softcover 65 pages 9781510865563 Folds, D. J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2018. (INTELLI 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018.

Softcover 49 pages 9781510865549 Goncalves, G. M. M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

NETWORKING AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2018. (ICNS 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at InfoSys 2018.

Softcover 45 pages 9781510865426 Daimi, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

NEUROSCIENCE AND COGNITIVE BRAIN INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2018. (BRAININFO 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018.

Softcover 10 pages 9781510865570 Ron-Angevin, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$30.00

SMART GRIDS, GREEN COMMUNICATIONS AND IT ENERGY-AWARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2018. (ENERGY 2018)

Held 20-24 May 2018, Nice, France. Held at InfoSys 2018.

Softcover 88 pages 9781510865440 Negnevitsky, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2018. (ICWMC 2018)

Held 24-28 June 2018, Venice, Italy. Held at InfoWare 2018.

Softcover 38 pages 9781510865501 Mauri, J. L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$65.00

International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

COMPUTER GRAPHICS, VISUALIZATION, COMPUTER VISION AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE 2017. (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON BIG DATA ANALYTICS, DATA MINING AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 2017)

Held 20-23 July 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2017).

Softcover 358 pages 9781510865280 Xiao, Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

E-HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 1-4 July 2016, Madeira, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2016).

Softcover 214 pages 9781510865242 Macedo, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

E-HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 20-23 July 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2017).

Softcover 177 pages 9781510865297 Macedo, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$80.00

E-LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 1-4 July 2016, Madeira, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2016).

Softcover 242 pages 9781510865259 Nunes, M. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

E-LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 20-23 July 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2017).

Softcover 231 pages 9781510865303 Nunes, M. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ICT, SOCIETY, AND HUMAN BEINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (AND WEB BASED COMMUNITIES AND SOCIAL MEDIA 2016, BIG DATA ANALYTICS, DATA MINING AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 2016 AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON...)

Held 1-4 July 2016, Madeira, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2016).

Softcover 293 pages 9781510865266 Kommers, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

ICT, SOCIETY, AND HUMAN BEINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 20-23 July 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2017).

Softcover 248 pages 9781510865310 Kommers, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

INTERFACES AND HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 20-23 July 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at the Multi-Conference on Computer Science and Information Systems (MCCSIS 2017).

Softcover 267 pages 9781510865327 Blashki, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

IABSE CONFERENCE. 2017. CREATIVITY AND COLLABORATION

IABSE Symposium Report Volume 108
Held 19-20 April 2017, Bath, UK.
Softcover 395 pages 9781510864238
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

IABSE CONFERENCE. 2018. (2 PARTS) ENGINEERING THE DEVELOPING WORLD

IABSE Symposium Report Volume 110
Held 25-27 April 2018, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Softcover 1,095 pages 9781510864252
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$125.00

IABSE SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (5 PARTS) ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

IABSE Symposium Report Volume 109
Held 21-23 September 2017, Vancouver, Canada.
Softcover 3,535 pages 9781510864245
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$250.00

International Association of Hydrological Sciences (IAHS):

UNDERSTANDING SPATIO-TEMPORAL VARIABILITY OF WATER RESOURCES AND THE IMPLICATIONS FOR IWRM IN SEMI-ARID EASTERN AND SOUTHERN AFRICA. IAHS SCIENTIFIC ASSEMBLY. 2017.

Proceedings of the International Association of Hydrological Sciences (PIAHS) Volume 378, 2018
Held 10-14 July 2017, Port Elizabeth, South Africa. IAHS Scientific Assembly 2017.
Softcover 92 pages 9781510863712 Makurira, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$95.00

International Electrical Testing Association (NETA):

POWERTEST CONFERENCE. 2018.

Held 26 February - 2 March 2018, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 490 pages 9781510862968 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$125.00

International Institute of Refrigeration (IIF / IIR):

SUSTAINABILITY AND THE COLD CHAIN. IIR INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2018.

Refrigeration Science and Technology Proceedings 2018-1 Held 6-8 May 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 552 pages 9781510863644 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

<u>International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)</u>:

IMEKOFOODS CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. METROLOGY PROMOTING HARMONIZATION AND STANDARDIZATION IN FOOD AND NUTRITION

Held 1-4 October 2017, Thessaloniki, Greece. Softcover 389 pages 9781510862494 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$110.00

John Wiley & Sons:

INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL ON SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 10TH 2000. (2 VOLS)

Held 16-20 July 2000, Minneapolis, Minnesota, USA. Softcover 911 pages 9781510862456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

Majan University College:

MAJAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (MIC 2018) PROMOTING ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND TECHNOLOGICAL SKILLS: NATIONAL NEEDS, GLOBAL TRENDS

Held 19 March 2018, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 239 pages 9781510862999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$95.00

NACE International:

CORROSION CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2018. (8 VOLS)

Held 15-19 April 2018, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 5,849 pages 9781510864405 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$495.00

Offshore Technology Conference (OTC):

OFFSHORE TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. ASIA. 2018. (5 VOLS)

Held 20-23 March 2018, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 3,455 pages 9781510862159 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$295.00

Polymer Processing Society:

POLYMER PROCESSING SOCIETY ANNUAL MEETING. 33RD 2017. (PPS-33) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-14 December 2017, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 1,280 pages 9781510863309 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

EXPERIMENTAL ALGORITHMS, SYMPOSIUM, 17TH 2018, (SEA 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 103
Held 27-29 June 2018, L'Aquila, Italy.
Softcover 438 pages 9781510865600 D'Angelo, G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$110.00

REAL-TIME SYSTEMS. EUROMICRO CONFERENCE. 30TH 2018. (ECRTS 2018)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 106 Held 3-6 July 2018, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 584 pages 9781510865617 Altmeyer, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$140.00

Scientific Research Publishing Inc.:

ENVIRONMENTAL POLLUTION AND PUBLIC HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (EPPH 2017)

Journal of Geoscience and Environment Protection Volume 5, Number 6
Held 13-15 April 2017, Chengdu, China.
Softcover 68 pages 9781510863019
Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)
List Price \$65.00

Society for Biomaterials:

SOCIETY FOR BIOMATERIALS. ANNUAL MEETING AND EXPOSITION. 2018. (2 PARTS) EXPLORING THE NEXUS OF RESEARCH AND APPLICATION

Volume XXXIX

Held 11-14 April 2018, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Transactions of the 41st Annual Meeting.

Softcover 935 pages 9781510863026

Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$125.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

DATA MINING. SIAM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2018. (SDM18)

Held 3-5 May 2018, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 764 pages 9781510862746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$150.00

UNCERTAINTY QUANTIFICATION. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2018.

Held 16-19 April 2018, Garden Grove, California, USA. Softcover 151 pages 9781510862548 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

List Price \$95.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

HEALTH, SAFETY, SECURITY AND ENVIRONMENT AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. SPE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2018. (2 VOLS)

Held 16-18 April 2018, Abu Dhabi, UAE. Softcover 1,629 pages 9781510861930 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$175.00

IMPROVED OIL RECOVERY CONFERENCE. SPE. 21ST 2018. (IOR 2018) (4 VOLS) ACCEPTANCE, PERSEVERANCE. AND DISRUPTION ENHANCE FUTURE IOR

Held 14-18 April 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, USA. Softcover 2,668 pages 9781510861947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$225.00

Structural Stability Research Council (SSRC):

STABILITY CONFERENCE. STRUCTURAL STABILITY RESEARCH COUNCIL ANNUAL. 2018.

Held 10-13 April 2018, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 880 pages 9781510862739 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018)

The Applied Computational Electromagnetics Society (ACES):

APPLIED COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROMAGNETICS SOCIETY SYMPOSIUM IN DENVER. INTERNATIONAL. 2018. (ACES-DENVER 2018)

Held 25-29 March 2018, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 495 pages 9781510863033 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$140.00

Water Environment Federation (WEF):

COLLECTION SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. 2017. COLLECTIONS IN THE HEARTLAND - COLLECTING TODAY FOR A CLEANER TOMORROW

Held 21-24 May 2017, Omaha, Nebraska, USA. Softcover 911 pages 9781510863163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

NUTRIENT SYMPOSIUM. 2017.

Held 12-14 June 2017, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, USA. Softcover 669 pages 9781510862982 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$140.00

RESIDUALS AND BIOSOLIDS CONFERENCE. 2017. (2 VOLS)

Held 8-11 April 2017, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 1,272 pages 9781510862975 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$150.00

WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDERATION TECHNICAL EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. 2017. (WEFTEC 2017) (8 VOLS)

Held 30 September - 4 October 2017, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 5,954 pages 9781510863682 Curran Associates, Inc. (2018) List Price \$425.00